

From: Carl Huie
To: "jeff.schmidt@philips.com".GWIA1.ROUTE_A
Date: 8/13/02 8:09AM
Subject: Re: STA for Philips Semiconductors

Can't predict how long it takes. Can be couple of days to months. One question that needs to be answered is why is it necessary to test the technology nationwide?: If it works at one or two locations, it'll work anywhere!

>>> <jeff.schmidt@philips.com> 08/12/02 03:31PM >>>
Hello again Carl,

Thanks for expediting that STA. For the Experimental License I would like to make the same changes except that I would like to try to get the authority to test throughout the US and Puerto Rico because we don't know at this time where we will be testing yet and we don't know how much lead time we will have once we do know. What do you estimate would be the time frame to get the license if I keep the location as it is? I am wondering if the STA will cover us for that time period.

Jeff Schmidt
Hardware Application Engineer Bluetooth
PHILIPS Semiconductors
11512 El Camino Real Suite 110
San Diego CA 92130 USA
Tel.: +1-858-793-4205
Fax: +1-858-509-7913

"Carl Huie" <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
2002-08-06 06:13 AM

To: Jeff Schmidt/SAN/SC/PHILIPS@AMEC
cc:
Subject: Re: STA for Philips Semiconductors
Classification:

noted and granted

Please submit similar amendment to 182-EX-PL-2002. However, noting that period of operation is only two years, suggest filing STA's as needed instead of pursuing nationwide authority, which may delay processing and grant.

>>> <jeff.schmidt@philips.com> 08/05/02 05:19PM >>>
Hello Carl, Thanks for your help to complete this application. Here are the changes to my application for STA file number 0290-EX-ST-2002.

1) Confidentiality will not be required for this application.

2) Antenna Frequencies should only include the mobile transmit frequencies in the 850 MHz band and 1900 MHz band. Specifically these TX frequency bands are: 1850-1910 MHz and 824-849 MHz

3) Areas of test under the STA will be in the city areas: Philadelphia, PA, St. Louis, MO, Detroit, MI, and Puerto Rico.

If you have any other questions feel free to contact me. Thanks again for your help.

Jeff Schmidt
Hardware Application Engineer Bluetooth
PHILIPS Semiconductors
11512 El Camino Real Suite 110
San Diego CA 92130 USA
Tel.: +1-858-793-4205
Fax: +1-858-509-7913